MINUTES OF THE
MEETING OF THE SENATE COMMITTEE
ON FINANCE

SIXTY-FIRST SESSION
NEVADA STATE LEGISLATURE
May 25, 1981

The Senate Committee on Finance was called to order by
Senator Floyd R. Lamb, Chairman, at 7:00 a.m., on Monday,
May 25, 1981, in Room 231 of the Nevada State Legislature
Building, Carson City, Nevada. Exhibit A is the Meeting
Agenda. Exhibit B is the Attendance Roster.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

Senator Floyd R. Lamb, Chairman
Senator James I. Gibson, Vice Chairman
Senator Eugene V. Echols

Senator Norman D. Glaser

Senator Lawrence E. Jacobsen

Senator Thomas R. C. Wilson

Senator Clifford E. McCorkle

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT:

(None)

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:

Ronald W. Sparks, Chief Fiscal Analyst
Dan Miles, Deputy Fiscal Analyst
Tracy L. Dukic, Secretary

OTHERS PRESENT:

(Please see Exhibit B)

The meeting of the Senate Finance Committee was called
to order by Senator Floyd R. Lamb, Chairman, at 7:00 a.m.

ASSEMBLY BILL 671

Mr. Paul May, Assemblymen, distributed a handout to the

Committee members and began his presentation by giving a
brief history of fire protection systems in Nevada.

Mr. May stated that there are two basic problems within

the State Archives Building: (1) lack of fire protection
and (2) lack of security.

Senator Glaser asked, considering the delicacy of the
articles stored in the Archives Building, whether or not
they would be using a sprinkling system.

Mr. May said that they are proposing to use helon gas
where documents are stored and sprinkle the rest of the
building. He said that the use of helon gas will prevent
water damage to the documents.

Senator Jacobsen said that he had taken the opportunity to
personally go to the Archives Building and review the problem,
and he had asked for a recommendation from the Fire Marshal
as to what he felt was needed in order to properly secure

the building. He said that the recommendation was $1,400

to tighten the fire protection system, which would include
the installation of smoke protectors and the like.

Senator Jacobsen stated that he would like to know that



@ CO O

Senate Committee on Finance
May 25, 1981

this is going to be the permanent residence of the State Archives.
Senator Gibson asked Mr. May if he had a breakdown as to how much
of the appropriation would be allocated to the fire protection
system and how much to the security system.

Mr. May said that he did not have that kind ob reakdown but that
$55,000 has been allocated to the helon gas fire protection system.

Senator Glaser asked if there would be a possibility of allowing
the biddger to be responsible for plan checkin and design in order
to cut down costs.
Mr. May said he saw no reason why that couldn't be done.

-oOo-

ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 528

Mrs. Peggy Westall, Assemblyman, explained the bill to the committee,
especially the financial impact of the bill. Mrs. Westall indi-
cated that the only problem that really hampered a proper investi-
gation of Personnel was the fact that this study was not done by

the Legislature.

Senator Jacobsen asked why the price of this study is so high.
Senator Lamb asked if they proposed to have a ten-member panel.

Mrs. Westall said that the feeling of the Subcommittee was that
they needed a large panel to do an in-depth study. She stated that
the consensus is that the Legislators are tired of hassling with
this problem every Session, and the best way to deal with the prob-
lem is to have an in-depth study of the situation.

Senator Lamb said that more could be accomplished with a much

smaller panel. Senator Gibson said that in looking over the

fiscal note, a very minor part is attributable to the cost of the
panel; that the main expense category is for the hiring of consultants.
He added that similar legislation was being proposed in the Government
Affairs Committee.

Mr. Robert Gagnier, lobbyist for SNEA, simply endorsed the bill.

Senator Jacobsen inquired if the Personnel system in the State of
Nevada is patterned after after particular state's personnel system

Mr. Jim Wittenberg, Director of State Personnel, stated that he
believes the system in the State of Nevada is basically a good
system.

Senator Jacobsen asked Mr. Wittenberg if he would like to address
the claims that there is a great deal of antagonism between State
employees and the State Personnel system.

Mr. Wittenberg replied that there is antagonism to some degree
between all personnel and management no matter where this situation
is found. He said that the posture of the management is very
important in determining the employees' attitude toward management.
He said that a negative or unresponsive attitude on the part of the
management could result in antagonism between the two,

2. 26398




@ O O O

Senate Committee on Finance
May 25, 1981

Senator Jacobsen asked if Mr. Wittenberg feels that the proposed
study will bring out some points that have not heretofore been
uncovered.

Mr. Wittenberg stated that he feels the issue of performance-based
pay should be addressed and whether or not it is necessary to have
a statute which would mandate a collective bargaining system.

Senator Jacobsen asked Mr. Wittenberg to provide him with a copy
of all the studies that have been done on this subject for the
last five years.

Mrs. Westall stated that it is their intention to look at all
aspects of the situation.

-oOo-

ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 573

This bill was presented by Mr. Merlin Anderson, Commissioner
on the Post Secondary Commission on Higher Education.

He said that this bill is a result of needing a more qualified
board to better review the licensing of these boards.

Senator Lamb asked if Mr. Anderson feels that the Board of
Regents has enough to do.

Mr. Anderson stated that he is certain that they have plenty
of work.

Senator Lamb asked if it is not the responsibility of the Board
of Regents to oversee the quality of higher education.

Mr. Anderson stated that it is.

Senator Lamb stated that he is not certain that this transfer
of responsibility is necessary; that it may place an unneeded
burden on the Board of Regents.

Mr. Anderson stated that there have been three people on staff
since 1976 on the Commission, and that they are in charge

of licensing more than 100 higher education institutions in
the State.

Senator Jacobsen asked if the Board of Regents are qualified
to handle the transfer of responsibility if this transfer were
to take place.

Mr. Anderson stated that they are; that someone must handle the
full range of responsibility for licensure criteria.

Senator Jacobsen asked if he was correct in his understanding that
the Veteran's Administration contributes funds to the Commission,
and he also asked if this transfer were to take place, it if would
jeopardize any federal funds that might be forthcoming otherwise.

Mr. Anderson stated that it would not, but he did indicated that
the Federal funds from the Veteran's Administration had been
cut in half.




o o ® O

Senate Committee on Finance
May 25, 1981

Mr. Robert Cashell, Regent, testified that the Regents have no
position on this bill one way or the other. He said that this
is not the Regents' bill.

Senator Lamb asked if the vocation programs at the community
college level and on the University level were added under the
Regents' discretion if this would create a conflict of interest.

Mr. Cashell said that it could.

Senator Lamb asked if Mr. Cashell feels that the Board of Regents
has enough to do.

Mr. Cashell says that they have plenty to do.

Senator Lamb asked if anyone from the Board of Regents had heard
any criticism of the Commission's performance.

Mr. Cashell stated that they have not received any such complaints.

Senator Lamb asked Mr. Anderson or Mr. Cashell to express an
opinion as to where this opposition may be arising.

Mr. Cashell stated that the problem originated with the Collete

of Humanistic Studies. The Commission on Post Secondary Education
had received complaints that the staff psychologists were not
properly qualified to teach in the State of Nevada. He said that
the original accreditation of the College had been achieved

through its affiliation with another university, which, subsequently,
had lost its accreditation. He said that the consensus was that the
Commission had properly done its djob in licensing this institution.

Mr. Anderson interjected a point of clarification; that there has
been a problem with Novelle University, too.

Senator Glaser asked with the proposed budget in this bill, how
many schools will come under the auspices of the Board of Regents
if this bill were to be passed.

Mr. Cashell said that they would only be involved with approximately
10 to 13 schools with the Board of Education taking the balance
of school.s

Dr. John White, Education Officer at Nellis Air Force Base,
told the committee that the Education Department at Nellis

Air Force Base does not pursue any degree granting programs
until they have cleared that the college is properly accredited
and licensed under the CPE.

Dr. White further indicated that it is his belief that if this

bill is passed that Golden Gate College, a college which directly
services the Air Force Base at Nellis, will drop its accreditation
under the CPE and would only employ Department of Defense personnel
to train the students.

<700




@ o O

Senate Committee on Finance
May 25, 1981

Audrey Aaron, Professor of Literature from 0ld College, spoke

to the committee in support of defeat of this bill. She stressed
that an autonomous board will help orivate colleges maintain an
independence of action in regard to curriculum. She said that
she feels that a State agency would do har in their construction
of curriculum criteria, and she opposes this proposed transfer of
authority.

Mr. Robert Bersi, Chancellor, addressed the committee. He
indicated that he does not feel that this transfer is necessary,
although the Chancellor's Office would be more than capable
of handling this problem.

-oOo-

ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 501

Mr. Charles Wolff, Director of the Department of Prisons and
Mr. Perry Comeaux, Assistant Director, presented this bill to
the committee. They began by giving the committee a breakdown
on this bill and indicating what it will provide to the prison
system.

Senator Lamb asked what the relationship is in this bill between
$156,000 and $406,000.

Mr. Comeaux stated that the Public Works Board has assured the
Ways and Means Committee that they will have a balance of
$250,00 from the Capital Construction Fund to purchase the
proposed equipment and supplies plus the amount of $156,000
which is the amount of this appropriation.

-000 -

ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 119

Mr. Ace Martelle, Director of Human Resources Department, and
Mr. Jerome Griepentrog, Administrator of the Mental Hygience
and Mental Retardation Division, gave the presentation on this
bill.

Mr. Griepentrog began by stating that this proposed legislation
provides another deterent program to institutionalized care.

He said that, in effect, this would provide extra services to
keep a mentally retarded or mentally distrubed child from having
to be institutionalized and would help keep the families of these
children together by offering them assistance, both financial

and in other ways.

Senator Gibson asked if the grant has a cap of up to $260.00
per month.

Mr. Griepentrog replied that it does; that the full authorization
of the grant would enable them to help service approximately 250
families.

Senator Lamb asked how much money are these families receiving
now.

Mr. Griepentrog replied that there is no program such as this
currently in existence.

Senator Glaser asked if this program would augment any community
care centers that may be serving the public presently.




& O O

Senate

Committee on Finance
May 25, 1981

Mr. Griepentrog replied that it would, but that it would
be supplemental to the CTC Program.

Senator Lamb asked what the current cost of institutionaliz-
ing one of these children is.

Mr. Griepentrog said that the cost averages approximately
$36,000 dollars per year.

Mr. Martelle said that that cost applies only to the severely
mentally retarded, though.

Senator Wilson asked if this grant would be allocated into
a monthly benefit for the families involved.

Mr. Martelle said that it would, but that they will have
to develop the eligibility criteria for this program.

Senator Gibson asked if it were a possibility if any of those
individuals currently institutionalized would be able to
return to their home environment because of the startup of
this program.

Mr. Griepentrog replied that that would not be so; that this
is only a preventative measure for the future.

Senator McCorkle stated that he feels that $260 dollars per
month is too small a figure.

Senator Lamb stated that he would like to see this figure
raised also.

Senator McCorkle asked Mr. Martelle what they are recommending.

Mr. Martelle said that right now this bill is capped for
both fiscal years, but he added that he would prepare a
recommendation for the Committee by this afternoon.

<000~

Mr. Del Frost, Director of Vocational Rehabilitation, spoke
to the Committee about the concerns he has with regard to
the personnel cutbacks as proposed by the Ways and Means
Committee. He said that there are conflicts created by
these cutbacks with the agency's charter. He indicated
that he could live with all cutbacks proposed except those
made in the personnel area.

-00o-

Senator Gibson asked Mr. Martelle if he had anything to
report on the Henderson Mental Health Center.

Mr. Martelle said that Assembly Ways and Means stated that
they would endorse the Senate Finance recommendation on
this institution.

-o0o-

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned
at 8:59 a.m.

<000~

<702



dmayabb
Senate


@ o O

Senate

Committee on Finance
May 25, 1981

The meeting of the Senate Committee on Finance was reconvened
at 5:30 p.m., on Monday, May 25, 1981, in Room 231 of the
Nevada State lLegislature Building, Carson City, Nevada.

ASSEMBLY BILL 437

This bill was presented by Mr. Alan Glover, Assemblymen for
Carson City.

Mr. Glover stated that the original of this bill requested
that the State pay all group insurance benefits for State
employees. He said that they have increased their request
over the $15 dollars by $3 dollars the first year and $5.70
the second year, which will aid retirees' insurance benefit
payments.

Senator Lamb called attention to line 12 of the bill and
questioned whether or not the practice of making a direct
legislative appropriation is a valid practice any longer.

Mr. Sparks said that it is not a valid practice any longer;
that the method of funding this legislation would have to
be changed making the funding source a payroll assessment.

Mr. Barrett said that the fiscal impact of the bill is
$38,340 dollars the first year and $71,748 dollars the
second year of the biennium.

-o00o-

ASSEMBLY CONCURRENT RESOLUTION 45

Mr. Ted Sanders, Superintendent of Public Instruction,
presented this bill to the Committee. He said that this
bill would set up the vehicle to act as a secondary mar-
ket to purchase student loans. He said if the lending
institutions will follow this program, it would make
available an extra $2 million to $3 million dollars for
the next year of the biennium, making the total amount of
dollars available in the area of $8 to $10 million dollars.
He said that the three primary institutions in the State
of Nevada which have been participating in this program
are First National Bank, Valley Bank and City Bank of
New York.

Senator Gibson asked what the net effect of the passage of
this legislation would be.

Mr. Sanders stated that it is part of the intent of the bill
to make more money available for student loans; that he feels
that this will make more money available to students as
money becomes tighter in the future for student loans.

He said that through City Bank's ability to repurchase these
student loans from local banks, it will create a secondary
market for students in the State.

Senator McCorkle asked why the Sally Mae stock is insufficient
to buy out the current student loan program.

Mr. Sanders replied that the growth of the program has
placed an unwieldy burden on Sally Mae stock to such a point
that it cannot handle the demand.

-000-

<703



dmayabb
Senate


o, @@ &

Senate

Committee on Finance
May 25, 1981

ASSEMBLY BILL 587

This bill was presented by Mr. Tom Hickey, Assemblymen, and
Dr. Ralph Young, Director of Agriculture Experiment Station
at the University of Nevada, Reno.

Mr. Hickey stated that this watering system will increase the
yield and quality of the plants under this sytem with a

50 percent water savings. He said that, as yet, no successful
system of watering lawns has been developed; that this is

one of the main goals this study will hope to accomplish.

He said that if they can develop the equipment to adapt

this system for urban plant care, including ornamental plants
and lawns, then it will mean drastic reductions in water
consumption. He also indicated that Lincoln Properties
Company has expressed the desire to joint venture this
project with the University.

Senator McCorkle asked which study -- the "drip" irrigation
system study or the water recharge study -- has greater
priority.

Mr. Hickey replied that the recharge study impacts the
groundwater basin levels while the "drip" irrigation
study would impact the rangelands and farmlands. He
said that the "drip" irrigation study would be bene-
ficial to the water shortage problem in large urban
areas; that this is a water delivery system study.

Dr. Young then addressed the Committee, expressing his
support of this system and the necessity of conducting

this study. He also indicated that many of the agricultural
organizations heavily endorse this study.

Senator Glaser asked why it was necessary to fund this
study at $150,000 dollars and asked if they could not
get along with a smaller appropriation.

Dr. Young replied that they will make the study fit the
appropriation, but he feels that too drastic a cut in the
appropriation will hamper their ability to do a proper
study. He said that the least that they could get by
with is $50,000 dollars.

Senator Glaser expressed the desire to pare back this
appropriation in order to be able to conduct both studies.

Mr. Ken Redelsperger, Assemblymen, stated his support of
this bill and stressed that the real application of this
system will be in urban areas and those areas with water
problems.

-o0o-

ASSEMBLY BILL 696

Mr. Kenneth Partridge, Vice Chancellor for Finance for the
University of Nevada System, gave the presentation on this
bill. He briefly explained the financial impact of this
bill.

Senator Lamb stated that in increasing the mileage allowance
and the per diem the Committee should attempt to be consis-
tent across the board.

Mr. Partridge stated that he believes that the Board of
Regents has always enjoyed a per diem at least $1 to $2
dollars higher because of the fact that they are not

2704



dmayabb
Senate


o

Senate

Committee on Finance
May 25, 1981

financially compensated for their time.

Senator Lamb asked Mr. Partridge if he was aware of the
Board of Regents sentiments about Senate Bill 587.

Mr. Partridge stated that he is not able to comment on
that question.

-000-

ASSEMBLY BILL 513

Senator Lamb stated that he feels that this bill should
amended into the language of Senate Bill 296.

SENATOR GIBSON MOVED TO AMEND THE LANGUAGE
OF SENATE BILL 513 INTO THE LANGUAGE OF
SENATE BILL 296.

SENTAOR JACOBSEN SECONDED THE MOTION.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
-00o-

SENATE BILL 706

SENATOR JACOBSEN MOVED DO PASS.

SENATOR GLASER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
-00o-

SENATE BILL 429

SENATOR WILSON MOVED DO PASS.
SENATOR MCCORKLE SECONDED THE MOTION.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

-o0o-

SENATE BILL 197

SENATOR GIBSON MOVED DO PASS.

SENATOR WILSON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY."“
-00o-

ASSEMBLY BILL 3§5

SENATOR MCCORKLE MOVED DO PASS.
SENATOR GIBSON SECONDED THE MOTION.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

-000-

<705



dmayabb
Senate


@ O O O

Senate

Committee on Finance
May 25, 1981

ASSEMBLY BILL 648

SENATOR GIBSON MOVED TO AMEND THE BILL SO THAT THE
THE 1 PERCENT SHARE GOES TO THE CITY OF HENDERSON;
THAT THE BALANCE WILL GO TO PAY THE EXPENDITURES
OF THE RACING COMMISSION, WITH THE REST REVERTING
TO THE GENERAL FUND.

SENATOR JACOBSEN SECONDED THE MOTION.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
-000-

Senator Echols then distributed a proposed amendment to the
language which appears in Subsection 2, line 1.

SENATOR GIBSON MOVED TO AMEND THE LANGUAGE IN
SUBSECTION 2, LINE 1, AS FOLLOWS:

"Commission may use deposit to recover
regulatory expenses and shall credit the
deposit toward payment of the tax. The
amount of the credit shall be limited to
the amount of the deposit used."”

SENATOR JACOBSEN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

-o0o-

SENATE BILL 429

Senator William Raggio gave the presentation on this bill.
He said that presently the time-share industry is not fully
regulated in the State of Nevada; that the timessharing
industry is increasing, and that he feels that in the
future it will become a major industry in the State.

Senator Raggio went on to cite many of the problems with

the lack of regulation of the time-share industry, especially
as it affects sales to perspective purchasers of real estate.
He stated that he feels that the time-share industry will
greatly boost the purchase of vacation-type facilities

where there is a promise of no increased fees or expenses.

He said that this will also encourage out-of-State purchases
and will help to stimulate the economy.

Senator Lamb asked Senator Raggio to better explain the fiscal
note attached to the bill.

Senator Raggio indicated that the figures in this bill were
developed by the Real Estate Division. He said that they
are proposing a staff of three individuals, together with
the fringe benefits. He said that this portion will cost
approximately $50,595 dollars plus the additional equipment
to be supplied and the rental space, the total appropriation
needed would be $58,625 dollars. He said that the Real
Estate Division feels that this appropriation would be
repaid by the generation of fees which have been included

in the bill, (please see Section 67).

-10- <706



dmayabb
Senate


C @ e O &

Senate Committee on Finance
May 25, 1981

Senator Raggio said that the registration fee was based on a
projected number of applications for time-sharing (50 appli-
cations) at a cost of up to $2,500 per registration fee. He
also indicated that there have been other amendments made to
the bill, but they have no fiscal impact.

Senator McCorkle asked if there was any rationale to the fee
being greater than the cost of subdivision.

Senator Raggio replied that they are going to try this proposal
for two years, and if it has not proven itself fiscally sound
or if the fee seems to be too excessive, then they will re-
examine the proposed legislation.

-000-

ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 119

Mr. Sparks presented the committee with the figures of cost
of the program as prepared by Mr. Martelle and Mr. Griepentrog.

SENATOR GIBSON MOVED TO AMMEND THE APPROPRIATION
BY INCREASING IT TO $100,000 THE FIRST YEAR AND
$110,000 THE SECOND YEAR OF THE BIENNIUM AND
MOVED DO PASS.

SENATOR MCCORKLE MOVED TO AMEND THE COST PER
RECIPIENT PER MONTH TO ABOVE $260 DOLLARS.

(SENATOR MCCORKLE'S MOTION DID NOT RECEIVE A
SECOND) .

SENATOR ECHOLS MOVED TO AMEND SUBSECTION 1 OF
SECTION 2, LINE 18 OF THE BILL.

SENATOR GIBSON SECONDED THE MOTION.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

SENATOR JACOBSEN MOVED TO AMEND AND DO PASS
AS AMENDED.

THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

-oOo-

SENATE BILL NO. 429

SENATOR WILSON MOVED DO PASS.
SENATOR ECHOLS SECONDED THE MOTION.

SENATOR MCCORKLED FURTHER MOVED TO REDUCE THE CAP
FOR FEES IN ORDER TO HAVE THEM BREAK EVEN.

SENATOR JACOBSEN SECONDED THE MOTION.
THE AMENDMENT FAILED AND THE ORIGINAL MOTION.PASSED.

THE ORIGINAL MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

1. 2707




@ o

Senate

Committee on Finance
May 25, 1981

ASSEMBLY BILL 587

(THE COMMITTEE ELECTED TO HOLD THIS BILL
FOR FURTHER CONSIDERATION.)

=000~

ASSEMBLY BILL 696

SENATOR GLASER MOVED TO AMEND THE MILEAGE
ALLOWANCE TO 21¢ PER MILE.

SENATOR JACOBSEN SECONDED THE MOTION.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
-o0o-
SENATOR GLASER MOVED TO AMEND AND DO PASS.
SENATOR JACOBSEN SECONDED THE MOTION.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
-o0o-

ASSEMBLY CONCURRENT RESOLUTION 45

SENATOR GIBSON MOVED TO ADOPT THE RESOLUTION
AS READ.

SENATOR GLASER SECONDED THE MOTION.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
=000~

ASSEMBLY BILL 437

SENATOR GIBSON MOVED TO AMEND AND DO PASS.
SENATOR JACOBSEN SECONDED THE MOTION.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

-000-

ASSEMBLY BILL 546

SENATOR MCCORKLE MOVED TO ADOPT THE AMENDMENTS
AS READ.

SENATOR WILSON SECONDED THE MOTION.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
-o0o-
SENATOR ECHOLS MOVED TO AMEND AND DO PASS.
SENATOR JACOBSEN SECONDED THE MOTION.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

-o0o-

-12-

<708



dmayabb
Senate


@ O O

Senate
Committee on Finance
May 25, 1981

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned
at 6:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by:

ic, Secretary

APPROVED BY:

£ G

Senatér Floyd R. Lamb, Chairman

DATED: Jzzsﬂ_jafLaﬁz

2709
-13-



dmayabb
Senate


® o ©® o o

SENATE AGENDA

COMMITTEE MEETINGS
Committee on FINANCE , Room 231 .

Day MONDAY ., Date, MY 25, 1981 , Time 7:00 a.m.

Jl. A. B. No. 671 - Makes appropriation for installation of security and fire pro-
, tection systems for state archives. (Assemblyman May, Guy LaRoche)

Jz. A. B. No. 528 - Creates legislative camittee to study state persomnel system.
(Assenblyman Westall, Jim Wittenburg)

- A. B. No. 573 -~ Transfers respansibility for licensing certain postsecondary
educational insitutions to board of regents. (Chancellor Bersi)

&. A. B. No. 501 - Makes appropriation for books and equipment for southern desert

correctional center. (Charles Wolff)

- A. B. No. 119 - Requires assistance to certain families caring for their retarded
relatives at hame. (Ace Martell)

2710




L
‘!J-

"ATTENDANCE ROSTER FO

|

' comsn MEETINGS

SENATE COMMITTEE ON

FINANCE

EPRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT
NAME ORGANIZATION & ADDRESS TELEPHONE
V] o) ipseo 2 0 00) o7 &é@@ﬂﬂm
M h/ﬁ// TE E"D/f('/)‘T m/ Zz:cgg; | 4[& A b43=5>50
Lol GasaeX SWVEH ¥ 2-39/6
Y Comedvyx M ot Pg;_szw__s_ | 86 546
Clms B L()N‘)m ¥ & 7 ‘v
ol - TVS - 1S
N oinar BN & SHetfD
mg(mg SZ+3
’ 7‘?@\/0 Busa/ess & -{?g@ 3A3 <//</3_
’ 71 20t ‘2,
JR7— 2per R<s.
Z ! 7 Ll e d e £ S
78Y4/03
17
/7
2S5 027
-9/ 4E
«J%{w - 6(70
Frvd [ergecs

7
] 1) —'Q -‘# g gﬂ _3}?-"?9‘23

I

a I -~

<711




-

O @ ® @

SENATE AGENDA

COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Committee on FINANCE , Room 231 5
Day Monday , Date May 25, 1981 , Time 5:30 p.m.
“h.C.R. 45 -- Encourages governor to foster creation of nonprofit

vh.B.

A.B.

A\.B. 696

/&.B.

&.B.

/s.B.

437

587

513

706

429

corporation to acquire students' promissory notes
given for loans under Higher Education Act of 1965.
(BDR 2100); Ted Sanders. ’

Requires payment by state of premiums for group
insurance for retired state employees. (BDR 23-394);
(Bob Gagnier & Howard Barrett).

Makes appropriation for research on "drip" irrigation
at agricultural experiment station of University of
Nevada. (BDR S-2010); (Board of Regents).

Increase allowances for subsistence and travel for
members of board of regents. (BDR 34-899); Board of
Regents & Howard Barrett).

Makes appropriation for study of water quality at
Lahontan Reservoir. (BDR S-2015).

Makes supplemental appropriation to reserve for
statutory contingency fund. (BDR S$-2143);
(Howard Barrett).

Regulates sale of time-share estates and time-share
licenses. (BDR 10-495); (Senator Raggio).

<12




ATTENDANCE ROSTER FORP . COMM EE MEETINGS

SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE
DATE:
E PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRI
ORGANIZATION & ADDRESS TELEPHONE
LR-S700—
FPL8P00
75~ 45/]
78S~ 23

1 /0% .






